
1

Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Chee Wee Tay <cheewee.tay@insurlogic.co>
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 11:04 PM
To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: ERGO REF. CDMCG22000897 - Own Damage Claim YP84C - DOA 13/05/2022

Hi Huey Yon,  
 
Review done and uploaded in merimen  
 
On Thu, 1 Dec 2022 at 17:20, Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Chee Wee, 

  

Please find the attached. 

  

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

  

From: Chee Wee Tay <cheewee.tay@insurlogic.co>  
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 1:08 PM 
To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: ERGO REF. CDMCG22000897 - Own Damage Claim YP84C - DOA 13/05/2022 

  

Hi Huey Yon, 

  

You may go ahead to finalize and please send me your merimen version  

  

On Mon, 28 Nov 2022 at 11:21, Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> wrote: 
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Dear Chee Wee, 

  

Documents uploaded for your final review 

  

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

  

  

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the 
recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful.  

 

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


